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wWashington, D.C.

Re: Proposed Acquisiton by of Pixtures and
Inventory from

Dear Mr, Kaplan:

Mhis i1l ~nmfirm +ha ramnest made to vou by telephone this

telated to you on the telephone are &5 IOLLIOWSE:
_nne of business 1s the operation ofq
departments& in discount department stores, That 1s to sa

operates departments for such department stores aa*
The public does not‘knws ealing
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YU 1 ocsest licensors i«

yired all of the stores in thaq
Historically, had operated its
departments and did not utilize licensees such
as wantg to continue utilizing the services of a
licensee 1n connection with its recently-acquire stores
and proposes to expand its License Agreement with to
cover those stores. In connection with expanding the
license, would transfer to he fixtures in each of
the stores, as well as the inventory in each of
those stores. It is contemplated tha would pa-
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approximately $7 Million for the fixtures and approximately #85
Million for the inventory.

inventory which 1t acgulrecd witn tne
Fmder the expanded - License Agreements
uying and selling the inventory in the“

W= hakiggs,?peh_rhs.anzrhgsn nf the {nventary rualiflee far

the ~acguisitlon OL gooas,,,ln The Oralnary COULSE® Or PUS1Ness"
exemption found at Sec. 7A(c)(l) of the Rart-Scott-Redino
statute, This is merely an extension of the current business
relationship betweenb and is viewed by both

i aa m e mmkd e eV em = ke T e - e a LS

sTores to
will be
epartments on an

on-going basis as licensee, and the puri iie of the inventory

(as well as the assumption of existing purchase orders
for the acquisition of new inventory) is, effectively, nothing
more than a transitional step.

We believa that our position on “normal ecourage" is

supported by Interpretation No. 14 which is contained in the
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Although thé commentary to Interpretation .4 1naicates that the

ABA expressed *doubts® t the availabil of the exemption. .
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seller, Accoraingly, we conclude that the avallapallty of the
exemption is more appropriate in the situation,

We would appreciate it if you could advise us as soon as
possible ag to your views of this issue. Thank you very much
for vyour cooperatioen,






